

Council Meeting Minutes

December 10, 2009

The Meeting was called to order by Vice President Donny Marchi at 6 pm at CASA. Also in attendance were Steve Hopkins, Cindy Hopkins, David Judd, Brenda & Marcus Bunting, Cathy Arney, Mike Rothman, Shane LeMon and Eric Goodman.

The Treasurer will pay \$196.46 to continue our Website.

Old business:

Tommy Griego's Museum was great! Those attending had a fun and interesting time.

We discussed membership dues at the meeting. If dues weren't paid by Oct. 31st, rejoining members have to pay the new member dues.

The suggested changes by the Bylaws Committee were distributed among the council members to review. We will note any questions and discuss the items at the next council meeting. Then we will publish them on the website before the January General meeting where we'll distribute copies to club members. We will vote on the changes at the February meeting. The Standing rules and the Bylaws will take separate votes.

Eric gave us an update on the Supernationals. It will be held Jan. 28th-30th and the cars have to be in by Thursday. He showed us the sign printed at Color Spot and distributed shirts with the club emblem to the members who had provided them. He has most of our decorations ready. We have a new spot to display our Corvettes and Eric will be measuring the area to know where to hang our signs, park the cars, etc. Steve Haydu's son will do the music.

New Business:

Our Christmas Party will be on Dec. 19th at Sadie's south of the Owl Café on Eubank. It uses the same parking lot as the Owl. Our club will have a room to ourselves at \$18.95 per person instead of \$22. The Arneys have provided a boom box for our use at the party. Brenda will be collecting our money for the restaurant. She'll be there at 6:15 pm. Eric Goodman has some items from Black Duck for door prizes. We will announce the new officers and the Person of the Year at the banquet. Don't forget to bring your donations of toys and food to the party! We'll be delivering these items on Sunday in Corvettes so we can take pictures of the kids with the cars. Shane LeMon will provide the disposable cameras and money for picture development. Please meet at his place at 9:30 am for the donation caravan.

Respectfully submitted,

Cindy Hapkins
Cindy Hopkins, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

Awards Banquet December 19, 2009

We ended the year 2009 with our annual Award's Banquet on December 19th at Sadie's. We had about 44 folks attend and join the music and fun in our private banquet room. The food was wonderful and plentiful.

We gathered many donations of toys and food for Joy Junction. Shane LeMon organized a caravan to deliver the goodies and take pictures of the kids and Vettes for Sunday.

The new officers for 2010 were installed:

President Stephen Hopkins
VP Michael Rothman
Secretary Doug Arney
Treasurer Brenda Bunting
Activities Shane LeMon
Membership Cathy Arney
Governor Robert O'Keefe

We thanked the outgoing officers; Donnie Marchi as vice president and Cindy Hopkins as secretary. Also, we were happy that Phil Ellison and his wife were in attendance so we could greet them as honorary members and personally thank them for keeping our website going.

Steve Haydu announced the results of the Person of the Year voting and presented the trophy to Stephen Hopkins. David Judd announced that Ron Scott had won the most NCCC points in 2009.

We ended the evening by raffling the great door prizes gathered for the evening by Eric Goodman. In a twist, when someone won a prize they revealed their favorite personal Corvette story. The stories were great and really added to the evening.

Respectfully submitted,

Cindy Hopkins

Cindy Hopkins, NMCA Secretary